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Jennifer Morgan <jennifer.morgan@nettletonschools.net>
Fwd: REZONING FOR 306 AIRPORT ROAD

To Tracy McGaha; Ronald Cooper
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After reviewing the request for the rezoning of 306 Airport Rd, Nettleton School District is in agreement of this request.
—————————— Forwarded message ————-——--

From: Ronald Cooper <ron cooper@nettletonschools net=

Date: Fr1. Feb 5. 2021 at 9:20 AM

subject: Fwd: REZONING FOR 306 AIRPOET ROAD

To: Jenmifer Morgan <jennifer morgan@nettletonschools net>

--—---—- Forwarded message —-—-

From: Karen Curtner <karen curtner(@nettletonschools.net=
Date: Thu, Feb 4. 2021 at 2:13 PM

Subject: Fwd: REZONING FOR 306 AIRPORT ROAD

To: Ron Cooper <ron_cooper@nettletonschools net>

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tracy McGaha <TMcGaha@jonesboro.org=

Subject: REZONING FOR 306 AIRPORT ROAD

Date: February 4, 2021 at 1:55:39 PM CST

To: Craig Light <CLight@joneshoro.org=, Steve Tippitt <STippitt@jonesboro.org=, Donny Gibson <DGibson@jonesboro.org=, Rick Elliott
=RElliott@jonesboro.org=, Jason Wills <JWills@jonesboro.org=, Kevin Miller <KMiller@jonesboro.org=, Michael Black =<MBlack@jonesboro.org=,
"Margaret Norris™ <mnorris@jonesborocwl.org=, Michael Morris <MMorris@jonesboro. org=, Larry Rogers <LRogers@jonesboro.org=, Jeff
Presley <JPresley@jonesboro.org=, Bill Campbell <BCampbell@jonesboro.org=, Tim Renshaw <TRenshaw@jonesboro.org=, Danny Kapales
=DKapales@jonesboro.org=, "Scott Baxter" <SBaxter@jonesboro.org=, Carol Duncan <CDuncan@jonesboro.org=, "'Kim Wilbanks™
=kim.wilbanks@jonesboroschools net=, Regina Burkett <RBurkett@jonesboro.org=, Steve Purtee <SPurtee@jonesboro.org=, "Cecelie Cochran”

=CCochran@jonesboro.org=, 'Bryan Russell' <bryan.russell@valleyviewschools.net=, "kmcdaniel@bpsbearcats.com™
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